Hadeel Koteich

Beirut, Lebanon Hadat, American Street +961 70 66 33 97 koteich.hadeel@gmail.com

PROFILE

A confident, passionate, and ambitious Lebanese-American Psychology professional who is tech savvy (Microsoft office, SPSS data statistics, Windows and MacOS) and attains communication and leadership skills. My BA in Psychology (3.80 MPGA) from LAU demonstrates my ability to provide research on human behavior, thought processing, and communication with individuals, especially with youth who have mental or emotional difficulties. In addition, I attain a wide array of backgrounds in athletics and performing arts as a theatre manager and electric technician, as well as privately tutoring elementary children and administering youths in extracullicar activities on a daily basis.

EXPERIENCE

Research Assistant Intern, Intissar Foundation; Beirut, Lebanon Sep 2021-Present

Responsible for assisting lead researcher in various tasks that support research context such as utilizing critical thinking and technical skills to statistically and graphically analyze data from research articles. Supported the ability to understand and integrate resources gleaned through various means such as the ability to formulate, document, and report on research.

Summer Camp Assistant, Lebanese American University July 2018 Aug 2020

- Instructed participants on activities' goals, procedures and safety considerations to promote beneficial outcomes for all campers.
- Implemented camp activities fostering physical, social and emotional growth.
- Communicated with parents about campers' activities and reported concerns and suggestions to Head of Camp Director

Theatre Manager and Technician, Lebanese American University Jan 2018 April 2019

- Theatre Technician, LAU; Beirut, Lebanon Jan 2017 December 2018
- Coordinated, maintained and operated all types of lightings and sound systems.
- Coordinated with various production companies and outside organizations to support school presentations and community outreach programs.

Daycare Assistant Educator; Babies First Daycare center, Beirut 2015 - 2019

- Maintained well-controlled classrooms by clearly outlining standards and reinforcing positive behaviors.
- Enforced rules and managed behavior through developmentally appropriate discipline.
- Monitored entrances and exits to maintain safety for children and kept an organized environment.
- Maintained effective schedule balance between rest periods, active play and instruction.

EDUCATION

Lebanese American University (Beirut, Lebanon) — BA in Psychology (3.80 GPA), 2021

Ras Beirut International School — High School Diploma, 2017

LANGUAGES

Fluent in Arabic and English. Moderate French.

SKILLS

Critical thinking, problem solving abilities, public speaking, communication, leadership experience, computer proficiency, professionalism and strong work ethics

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Placed on School of Arts and Sciences Distinction list for 3 consecutive years for a 4.0 GPA

Captain of the LAU Women's Futsal team

Athlete in Division 1 BFA women soccer team

2nd Runner up from LAU Hult Prize - cofounder of MinHome app Badge on Cultural Encounters Perspectives on Populism 2020: Dialogue

Vice President of LAU Discover Lebanon Club

Secretary position of LAU Psychology club

CERTIFICATIONS

2020-05 Cultural Encounters Perspectives on Populism 2020: Dialogue

2020-07 Cultural Encounters: Food and Water Sustainability

2020-12 Cultural Encounters: The Big Climate Movement

2017-08 English Level 9 C2*